



José Mele - Gerente Global de Grandes Proyectos - Pluspetrol

Cuenta con más de 30 años de experiencia en áreas de gestión general de ingeniería y construcción así como también en gestión de proyectos energéticos y civiles de mediano y gran tamaño (>500 MMUS\$). Es ingeniero civil, graduado en hidrología y es Senior Management Training.

Presentación: Logística del Proyecto CAMISEA

Summary of Expertise

- Engineering & Construction general management.
- Project Management of energy /civil projects from medium to major size (>500 MMUS\$).

Education

- Civil Engineer – UBA (Buenos Aires University)
- Graduate in Hydrology (CEH – CEDEX - Madrid)
- Senior Management Training (IAE Business School – Buenos Aires)

Professional Experience

Pluspetrol - Oil & Gas - E&P

Facilities, Engineering & Major Projects – Global Manager

March 2001 - Present

- Leading a team of Design Engineers, Project Managers and a PMO (project management office). Accountable for the safe and reliable design and construction of the worldwide Company major projects.
- Specific accountability and direct involvement in the Camisea development, a huge NG field located in Peru, where over 3US\$ billions are being invested in surface facilities and pipelines.

Ingenieria Tauro - Eng. & Construction

(Yearly turnover: ~150 to 200 MMUS\$)

General Manager **Oct 1999 – Feb 2001**

Commercial Manager **Oct 1997 – Sep 1999**

Project Manager **Former ten years**